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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Teresa Denemy [teresa@crockerlawfirm.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 21,20102 :18 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Kiwanis Curry 

Subject: Elite Telnet, LLC- Docket No . 090344-TX 

Attachments: EliteTelnet FL withdrawal L TR.pdf 

Please see attached response in the above captioned matter. 

Sincerely, 

Teresa Denemy 
Crocker & Crocker, P.C. 
The Kalamazoo Building 
107 W. Mich igan Ave, 4th Floor 
Kalamazoo , MI 49007 
Tel: (269) 381-8893 *228 
Fax: (269) 381-4855 
teresa crockerlawfirm .com 
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PATRICK D. CROCKER 
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April 21, 20 0 

Office ofCommis ion Clerk 
Florida Public S rvice Comm issio n 

apilal Circlt: Office Center 
2540 humard Oak. Blvd. 
Tallaha! see, F J2399-0 50 

Re: 	 ELitt: Telnet. LLC 

Docket No. 090 44-T 


Dear M . BanI!: 

We r present the ab ve captioned company ~ ljte Telnet LLC. t this time, we r p tfull 
request that the Florida Public crvice Commis ion . ithdraw the I cal c change applicati n 
submilled for thi.5 comp ny and that the mmissi n am nds it record to comport with thi 
ft.!q UC. 1. 

Please mact the under igned ifyou have addit ional questions or c neems. 

, CROCKER P . C. 

Ckt!f 

T _ ,i, _: r •X\J 

II 30 88 "PR 21 ~ 


